Trupti Dalvi

From: Murchana Devi

Sent: 02 September 2024 17:39

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Shama Nair; Nazrul Mondal; Nimisha Jadhav; Sudipto Bose; binu.balachandran; Smrutika Thoti; Mrunal Joshi; Shadab Sukri; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: RE: Kolkata International Lounge

Attachments: KOLKATA_INT_LOUNGE_PASSAGE HANGING LIGHT.pdf; KOL - Business Lounge - Passage Hanging Light.xIsx

Hi Trupti,

Please upload the Passage hanging light drawing.

2 vendor suggested by the consultant:
e Prashant Keluskar Artist/ Deco Light/ Mural - +91 90225 37628
e RAJESH PITHWA Decorative Light - +91 93246 06332

NOTE: The light will assembled at site.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi
Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 August 2024 16:30

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Kolkata International Lounge

Dear Suraj,

PR for Refurbishment work of Int. Lounge uploaded on safal —

1 TFSKPL-2425-00112  26-Aug-2024  Capex-Refurbishment =~ 01  KOL TRAVEL CLUB LOUNGE INTL ~ 50,000.00 PR for Lights fixture requirem ... ~ TRUPTI DALVI InReview = Nimisha Jadhav

2 TFSKPL-2425-00111 @ 26-Aug-2024  Capex-Refurbishment = 02  KOL TRAVEL CLUB LOUNGE INTL  350,000.00 PR for Refurbishment Interior... = TRUPTI DALVI InReview = Nimisha Jadhav

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 August 2024 19:04

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

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



Please upload PR in safal -

Project: - International Lounge Kolkata
Category: - Capex refurbishment
Work :- Interior Work

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 August 2024 17:35

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Priyanka ARA'
<privanka@aradesign.in>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>

Subject: RE: Kolkata International Lounge
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From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 August 2024 17:18

To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Priyanka ARA' <priyanka@aradesign.in>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>

Subject: RE: Kolkata International Lounge

Hi Sudipto sir,

Please find attached, revised file your review,

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>

Sent: 21 August 2024 19:45

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Amey Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal
<nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Priyanka ARA' <priyanka@aradesign.in>

Subject: RE: Kolkata International Lounge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Suraj,

Please find attached BOQ & PPT as required,
If there is anything missing let us know



Regards

Pankaj Panwar
Architect

ARA designs

1st FIr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054

Tel +9122 26482236 /37
Fax +9122 26482238

From: Suraj Kumbhar [mailto:suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 11:47 AM

To: 'Pankaj' <pankaj@aradesign.in>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal
<nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Kolkata International Lounge

Dear Pankaj,

As discussed in teams meeting (14" August 2024), We are awaiting for additional works BoQ of International Lounge@ Kolkata.
Please share the same on priority..

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar



